
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

28 September 2009 11:40 

FW: Diamorphine 

Importance: High 

GMC000747-0001 

27118068 

Could you please set this new FOI request up for me, in the usual way. 

Regards 
~’Code A i 

..... Original Message ..... 

From,’." ............................................................................................ Code A 
Sent: 28 September 2009 11:36 

TO:i ..................... ..C_._o._d...e_._A_. .................... j 
Subject: Re: Diamorphine 

Importance: High 

I trust you are well. 

I refer to the comments below. Few issues 

1. How many specific complaints about diamorphine have the GMC since 1980. 
2. There are two cases at present, ii~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~iiand Jane Barton. Does the GMC propose to make any 

suggestions on diamorphine prescribing? If there is a learning point during the final hearings of cases, does the GMC 

forward this for action by other authorities? 

3. Is the GMC of the view that the Shipman Inquiry recommendations on diamorphine have been effective? 

It would be useful to have some comments this week if possible. 

Many thanks 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Code A 

To: I 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 1:14 PM 
Subject: RE: Diamorphine 

Thank you for this. 

I can confirm that the GMC do not have a ’position’ on any particular 

drug. You should refer to our advice in ’Good Medical Practice’ about 

1. 



Prescribing Medicines. You may also find the publication ’Consent: 

Patients and Doctors Making Decisions Together’ is useful as might be 

’Witholding and Withdrawing Life PrOlonging Treatments’. All of these 

publications are available via our website at www.gmc-uk.org. 

Hope this helps. 

Regards 

..... Original Message ..... 

From:i ....................................... ~-~i~-~. ...................................... ] 

Sent: 15 September 2009 20:25 

To:( ....................... ~-~>-~i~ ~- ...................... J 
Subject: Re: Diamorphine 

Importance: High 

I trust you are well. Thanks for all your efforts by the way. 

Could you confirm what the GMC’s position on diamorphine is. I am 

currently 

working on a article [not for the website] but for a journal and wanted 

to 

know the GMC’s views on diamorphine regulation and prescribing. I have a 

deadline on this so it would be good to have a response sometime in the 

next 

two weeks. 

GMC000747-0002 

Many thanks 

..... Original Message ..... 

To:i .................................... ~_~i_.~. .................................. i 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009:10:21 AM 

Subject: Requests 

In your e-mail of :~ September 2009 you ask for the dates that Dr Choong 

was a GMC panellist. You also ask for a sample copy of the panellists 

contract. 

A copy of the contract is attached herewith. I can confirm that Dr 

Choong was a panellist from 1 July 2006 until 4 August 2009. 

Regards 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this 

communication may contain privileged or confidential information which 



is 

exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments may 

not 
be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, 

please do 

not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any 

attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately 

delete 

it. 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6FO. 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CFIO 4RU 

9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD 

The GMCis a charity registeredin England and Wales(1089278)and 

Scotland 

(SC037750) 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this 
communication may contain privileged or confidential information which is 

exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments may not 

be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do 

not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any 

attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete 

it. 
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Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NWl 3JN 
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The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland 

(SC037750) 
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